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December 11, 2013

Ms. Maria Olson
Mille Lacs Qil Company
102 Main Street
Cambridge, MN 55088

RE: Request For Additional Work
Site: Former Union 76, 329 East First Avenue South, Cambrldge Isanti County
Site ID#: LEAKO008001

Dear Ms. Olson:

The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) has reviewed the report titled, Focused Investigation
Report, dated August 31, 2013, prepared by Liesch, your environmental consultant. Based upon
information provided in the report, it has been determined that additional work is required at the
above-referenced site. Specifically, the following activities should be conducted:

Groundwater Monitoring
Sample monitoring wells according to the following schedule:
Quarterly: MWs 1,3,6,7,8,9,and 10
Semi-annually: MW-11
- Annually: MW-6A
Measure groundwater elevations in all wells, quarterly.
Conduct monthly LNAPL checks.

Corrective Action/ Reporting

Prepare MPCA Guidance Document 7-02 Conceptual Corrective Action Design Report (CCAD) with your
recommendations for corrective action and updated monitoring results.

Submit the CCAD within three months receipt of this letter.

Failure to meet this deadline in a'timely manner may result in reductions in Petrofund reimbursement or
lead to MPCA enforcement actions.
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If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Andy Eddy, Project Manager, at
651-757-2331 or andrew.eddy@state.mn.us, or Audrey Van Cleve, Hydrogeologist, at 651-757-2792 or
audrey.van.cleve@state.mn.us.

Sincerely,

Audrey Van Cle

Pr 3 - Hydrogeologist
Petroleum-Remediation Section Petroleum Remediation Section
Remediation Division Remediation Division

AJE:ls ‘
cc. Aaron Benker, Wenck



